Waaon ovmf%
S G A )

MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
DECEMBER 13, 2016
AGENDA

1. Call to order and welcome by Chairman Tate

2. Announcements
A. December 2016 NCACC County Video Update

3. Moment of Sllence :

4. Pledge of Alleglance

5. Pubhc Hearlng( ) = None

' | 6. Public COmment Period

- 7.“.'Add1t10ns to. agenda

8. Ad_]ustments to and approval of the agenda

‘9. Reports / Presentatlons ‘ :

" A. Presentation of painting — Lesa Postell o
-~ B, 'Request for mid-budget cycle . amendment to the 2016- 2017_' '
+  Macon County/ NC Forest Servme agreement — District Forester E
. Tim Howell -
:C. Update on 2016 election process - Board of Elect1ons Dlrector -

' Debbie George
:; D. Presentat1on regarding broadband T1m W111

i ___-10 Old Busmess _ L o ' o
" A Update on agreement w1th East Coast R1sk Management L
County Manager '
B. Update on SCC Burn Building - County Manager
C. Update on Carpenter Community Facilities Building renovations
— County Manager

11.New Business
A. Tax Department — Tax Administrator Richard Lightner
(1) Settlement on Watauga Vista sale

MACON COUNTY COURTHOUSE ANNEX 5 WEST MAIN STREET FRANKLIN, NORTH CAROLINA 28734
PHONE 828-349-2000 FAX: 828-345-2400




E.

E.

(2) Pictometry for new aerial flight for 2017
(3) Property Tax Commission settlement from the revaluation

. Business Development Center Lease with Major Display, Inc. —

Economic Development Director Tommy Jenkins and the
County Attorney '

Consideration of interlocal agreement adding parties to
SoNCVet project-- Transit Director Kim Angel and the County
Attorney

. Discussion of liaison committees and appointments — Chairman

Tate

Board of Education liaison report from December 7, 2016 —
County Manager '
Discussion of agenda formation for the board of commissioners
- Commissioner Higdon '

12.Consent Agenda — Attachment #12
All items below are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion. No
separate discussion will be held except on request of a member of the Board of
Commissioners.

A.

B.

Minutes of the November 15, 2016 continued session and the
December 5, 2016 continued session
Budget Amendments #80-85

C. Tax Releases — None for November 2016
D. Ad valorem tax collection report (no action necessary)

13.Appointments
A. Planning Board (one seat)

14.Closed session per NCGS 143-318.11(a)(5) to discuss potential
property acquisition - County Manager

15.Adjourn/Recess



MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 13,2016
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY:

SUBJECT MATTER: Preséntation of painting
COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

In an e-mail request, Lesa Postell has asked for time on the agenda as
follows: “Our family desires to show our appreciation to all local fire
fighters during this time of wildfires. At the board meeting we would like to
‘present a painting my mother completed to the Macon County
Commissioners to show our gratitude to our fire fighters and to give hope to
our communpity in the aftermath of the destruction of our beautiful
mountains.”

Attachments

Agenda Item 9A




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 13,2016

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: NC Forest Service

SUBJECT MATTER: Mid budget cycle amendment
COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Tim Howell, the District Forester for District 9 of the North Carolina Forest
Service, has requested time on the agenda in reference to the Forest Service
seeking approval of a mid-budget cycle amendment to the 2016-2017 Macon

County-NC Forest Service budget agreement. He and Macon County
Assistant Ranger Benjamin Keener will present additional information at the

meeting,. -

Attachments

Agenda Item 98




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 13, 2016
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY:  Board of Elections
SUBJECT MATTER: Update on 2016 election
COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

At the request of Commissioner Higdon, Board of Elections Director Debbie
George will present an update on the 2016 election process.

Attachments

Agenda Item 9C




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 13, 2016
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY:

SUBJECT MATTER: Broadband service
COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Per Commissioner Shields, Tim Will will be at the meeting to speak to
broadband service in the county.

Attachments

Agenda Item 9D




MACON COUNTY BOARD O.F COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 13, 2016
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Administration/Human Resources

SUBJECT MATTER: Update on agreement with East Coast Risk
Management

COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

As a follow up to the board’s action at the November 15, 2016 continued
session, the County Manager will have an update on the proposed agreement
with East Coast Risk Management to provide consultation services to the
county — specifically as it relates to charges for additional on-site visits and
travel. He will provide more details at the meeting.

Attachments

Agenda Item 10A




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 13,2016

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Southwestern Community College
SUBJECT MATTER: Update on burn building project
COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

The County Manager will provide the board Wiﬂ’l an update on the latest

developments regarding replacement of the burn bulldlng at SCC’s Public
Safety Training Center.

Attachments

Agenda Item 10B




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMM.ISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

- MEETING DATE: December 13, 2016
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Parks and Recreation

SUBJECT MATTER: Update on Carpenter Community Facilities
Building renovations '

COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

The County Manager will provide an update on the project relative to
revisions in the contract with Ritter Architecture.

Attachments

Agenda Item 10C




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 13, 2016
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Tax
SUBJECT MATTER: Multiple Items
COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Tax Administrator Richard Lightner is seeking board approval for the
following items:

(1) Settlement on Watauga Vista sale — Please see the attached memo
from Jeffrey Goss of Ridenour & Goss, PA regarding requested action
on seven tracts of land in Watauga Vista owned by the county.

(2) Pictometry for new aerial flight for 2017 — Please see the attached
memo regarding approval of a pictometry project for flights in 2017
and 2021 with the cost to be spread over six budget cycles, plus
funding for some initial flights early next year.

(3)Property Tax Commission settlement from the revaluation — Mr.,
Lightner can provide additional details on the settlement to Robert
Riechmann in the amount of $114.44. '

Attachments 3 Yes

Agenda Item 11A(1), (2) and (3)




from: leffrey Goss [méilto:jeff@sylvafawyers.com]
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2016 12:59 PM

Subject: Watauga Vista -- Sales to Macon County
Richard--

As you know, the County was the high bidder at 9 tax foreclosure sales within the Watauga Vista
subdivision. At each sale, the County's opening bid was equal to the approximate amount of the
delinquent taxes, costs, and attorney's fees and no upset bids were received. As such, the County is the
owner of the lands sold at these sales.

We are looking at a possible assignment of the County's bid in two of those sales. For the remaining
seven sales, in order to record the Commissioner's Deeds, | need the County to cut a check for the
purchase monies in the amounts listed below. Upon receipt, we will route the funds through our trust
account and cut a check to the Register of Deeds to cover the recording fees on each account, then cut a
check back to the County for payment of the taxes and attorney's fees. We can do all seven at once, or
piece-meal it if necessary depending on the County's budgetary constraints. Either way, it is all coming
back to the County (less the $26.00 recording fee on each).

Tract A 7517-50-9466 $1,207.08
Tract H 7517-52-0581 $1,307.34
Tract | 7517-42-9519 $1,224.38
Tract L 7517-37-3245 $1,533.73
Tract P 7517-64-1495 $1,251.94
Tract Q 7517-42-9765 $1,533.73
TractS 7517-32-3655 $1,418.07

Please ask Finance to cut the checks payable to "Ridenour & Goss, PA Trust Account.” These monies
should not be lumped together with our general monthly invoice as these funds need to be kept
separate.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Jeffrey Goss

RIDENQUR & GOSS, PA

21 Colonial Square

PO Box 965

Sylva, North Carolina 28779



PICTOMETRY
THE NEED FOR QUADRENNIAL REFLIGHTS

The last time that Macon County had Pictometry Aerials flown was 2010, and the county’s 911
fund paid for the flight. The new restriction upon those funds eliminates that as a source of
funding presently and going forward into the future.

Although, emergency agencies are one of the largest users of the Pictometry oblique imagery,
tax offices are now using the assessment tool of the program to help in reviewing improved
properties during revaluations and audits.

North Carolina Department of Revenue’s Local Government Division is going forward in
establishing stricter guidelines for the process of completing reassessments and the tools
needed to accomplish the task. In doing so, they are adopting the IAAO Standers on Mass
Appraisal of Real Property.

This change along with others will make the counties more accountable for the work they do in
establishing tax assessments and defending their values. Pre-approved reassessment plans,
funds, and personnel will be under the direction of the Local Government Division. This is a
result of the contentious reassessments that have occurred in the past.

The only way to carry out such a large labor intense project is to either hire more appraisers
and clerical personnel, or to improve the counties software capabilities, its GIS, and it’s imagery
orthos. The logical selection would be to improve our capabilities before we hire more staff.

If the county hires more people the legacy cost will continue to increase and all work done will
have a very limited user base and application use. On the other'hand, Pictometry
improvements will be available to all emergency agencies at fixed locations and in mobile units.
This would aid in all areas of public service for the entire time frame between reassessments
.and re-flights. This advantage alone allows public safety to benefit daily form a larger one time
project. Thus, the need for additional personnel will be postponed until some future date.

We are asking the Board of Commissioners to approve the Pictometry Project for flights in 2017
and 2021 with the cost being budgeted through six budget cycles, commencing in July 2017.
Also, we would like the Board to grant the $8,131 initial fee out of the contingency fund for this
fiscal year in order to have the first flight flown in January/February 2017 flight schedule.



9589-F.L-LPS.L #1090V
1L H390d ‘NNYINHOZIY

e E00 LA 791 99£800°0 |19 2210000 |59¢ S0'0 0L04910¢
0o'LLL 260 $ 800LL 791 95£800°0 |19 £€1000°0 |59¢ S0°0 1099L0Z
. - $ 0 . 1£€1000°0 |S9€ S0°0 1015102

- $ 0 L€1000°0 |S9¢€ §50°0 1096102

- $ 0 LE1000°0 |S9€ 500 LOTrL0Z

- $ 0 ZE1000°0 |S9E S0°0 LOOYL0Z

- $ - $ 0 210000 |S8¢ S0°0 101€1L0C
- $ 0 LE1000°C |S9E S0°0 109¢EL0C

- $ - $ 0 E10000 |S9€ S00 L012L0T
i} $ N $ 0 ££10000 |S9€ 500 104 €10¢
- $ - $ 0 2£1000°0 |59¢ 500 109 2l0C
- $ : $ 0 LEL000°0 |S9C S00 Lo 1oc
- $ : $ 0 2£1000°0 |S9¢€ G00 104 1102
- $ - $ 0 210000 |S9¢€ S00 10D L10C
, $ - $ 0 210000 |S9¢€ S0°0 . 1070102
) $ - $ 0 210000 |S9€ 500 104 010¢
- $ - $ 0 ZE€L0000 |S9¢ S00° 109 0102
- $ i $ 0 Z€1000°0 |SoE S00 1071 6002
N $ N $ 0 Z€L0000 |S9¢E s0o 10d 600¢
- $ - $ 0 LE1000°0 |S9E G0°0 102 6002
- $ - $ 0 ZE1000°0 |S9€ 600 1071 8002
- $ - $ 0 LE1000°0 |S9E 500 104 800Z
- $ - $ 0 ZE€1000°0 |S9E S0°0 10O 8002
|2 Lo I =% 4 unoLuly =3¥3d m>mﬁ_ o/g JesA | 1salau| 2poD leak

LEL9CL# 1OOV
9GROPL-IPGL

L4390 ‘NNYWHOA™




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 13,2016
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Economic Development
SUBJECT MATTER: Business Development Center lease
COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Economic Development Director Tommy Jenkins and the County Attorney
will present a proposed resolution to:lease space in the county’s Business
Development Center to Major Display, Inc., a designer, manufacturer and
seller of electronic scoreboards. Per Mr. Jenkins, the firm has recently
leased 15,000 square feet in the new TekTone building, but is in need of
additional office space in the county’s center. In addition, the Economic
Development Commission (EDC) has agreed to lease Unit E at a rate $3 per
square foot, or $288 per month. However, it is my understanding that the
starting date will be January 1, 2017 instead of December 1, 2016.

Attachments

Agenda Item 11B




STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF MACON

RESOLUTION OF THE MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
DECLARING PROPERTY TO BE SURPLUS AND APPROVING A ONE YEAR LEASE
OF THE SAME BY MACON COUNTY TO MAJOR DISPLAY, INC., A NORTH
CAROLINA BUSINESS CORPORATION.

THAT WHEREAS, Macon County owns certain real property being described in the Lease
to Major Display, Inc., a North Carolina Business Corporation, a copy of which is attached hereto;
and :

WHEREAS, Macon County does not presently have a use for the same; and

WHEREAS, Macon County desires to declare the same to be surplus and authorize the entry
of the Lease to Major Display, Inc., a North Carolina Business Corporation, a copy of which is
attached hereto, for the period of one year from December 1, 2016; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to N.C. Gen. Stat. § 160A-272, Macon County is authorized to enter
into the Lease to Major Display, Inc., a North Carolina Business Corporation, a copy of which is
attached hereto, upon the passing of a Resolution authorizing the same.

NOW THEREFORE, upon Motion of Commissioner ,
seconded by Commissioner , and duly approved, be it
hereby resolved by the Macon County Board of County Commissioners as follows:

RESOLVED, that Macon County will not have a need for the real property described in the
Lease to Major Display, Inc., a North Carolina Business Corporation, a copy of which is attached
hereto and incorporated herein by reference for and during the term of such lease and does hereby
declare the same to be surplus property; and

RESOLVED, that Macon County does hereby authorize the entry into the Lease to Major
Display, Inc., a North Carolina Business Corporation, a copy of which is attached hereto and
incorporated herein by reference, for the period of one year from December 1, 2016, through
November 30, 2017; and

RESOLVED, that Derek Roland, Macon County Manager, is hereby authorized and directed
to fill in any blanks upon the same and execute said Lease to Major Display, Inc., a North Carolina
Business Corporation, on behalf of Macon County.

Adopted at the December 13, 2016, Regular Mecting of the Macon County Board of



Commissioners.

ATTEST:

Derek Roland, Macon County Manager
and Clerk to the Board

( Official Seal )

James Tate, Chairman, Macon County Board of
County Commissioners



NORTH CAROLINA
MACON COUNTY

LEASE TO MAJOR DISPLAY, INC,,
A NORTH CAROLINA BUSINESS CORPORATION,

FROM MACON COUNTY

This lease is made this 1* day of December, 2016, by and between MACON COUNTY, a
body corporate and politic organized and existing under the laws of the State of North Carolina,
hereinafter called the "Lessor," and Major Display, Inc., a North Carolina Business Corporation,
hereinafter called the "Tenant." '

WITNESSETH:

That, subject to the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth, the Landlord does hereby
demise and let and the Tenant does hereby rent and hire from the Landlord, those certain
premises (hereinafter referred to as the “Premises”) located at the Macon County Business
Development Center and more particularly described on Exhibit A attached hercto and
incorporated herein. '

(1) Premises. Lessor leases unto the Tenant, and the Tenant accepts upon the full terms and
conditions of this lease, that certain space located in the Macon County Business Development
Center at the Macon County Industrial Park near Franklin, NC, as specifically shown on the
drawing of the floor plan of the Business Development Center which is attached hereto as
Exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference. The space designated on the drawing attached
hereto as Exhibit A in the color yellow is leased unto the Tenant for Tenant's exclusive use. The
spaces outlined in blue and designated on the drawing as the Men's and Women's Restrooms,
Lounge, Janitor's Closet, Corridors, Loading Dock, Halls and Waiting Room may be used by
Tenant for Tenant's non-exclusive use in common with any other tenants in the Development
Center and Lessor, together with such portion of the premises as is reasonably necessary for
access, parking and use of the leased premises.

(2} Term. This lease shall commence December 1, 2016, and shall continue for a term expiring
November 30, 2017. HOWEVER, NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING TO THE
CONTRARY CONTAINED HEREIN, EITHER PARTY HERETO MAY END THE TERM
OF THIS LEASE EARLY UPON THIRTY DAYS WRITTEN NOTICE TO THE OTHER
PRIOR TO THE FIRST DAY OF A MONTH DURING THE TERM OF THIS LEASE.

(3) Rent. The Macon County Business Development Center is owned by Macon County as a
small business incubator to promote economic development and the growth of jobs in Macon
County. The lease of the premises to Tenant is in furtherance of that policy. The monthly rent for
the aforementioned space is $228.00 per month. Rent is due and payable on the first day of each



month in advance.

(4) Use of Premises. The lcased premises shall only be used by Tenant for a business that
manufactures and sells scoreboards and other signage for recreation parks.

(5) No Assignment. This lease shall not be assigned by Tenant nor shall Tenant sublet the leased
premises or any portion thereof.

(6) Tenant's Responsibilities for Repairs. Tenant agrees to accept the premises in their present
condition and to maintain the interior components of the portion of the premises leased to Tenant
in a good state of repair during the term of this lease. Interior components shall include the
floors, walls, ceilings, electrical components, lighting fixtures, plumbing and plumbing fixtures.
Tenant shall be responsible for interior repairs in the portions of the premises leased to it
exclusively and in common with other tenants. If other space in the Center is leased to existing
or additional tenants, the tenants shall establish a procedure by which all tenants using the
common area shall share in the cost of such maintenance. At termination, Tenant shall surrender
the premises to the Lessor in as good condition as they now are, except for ordmary wear and
tear incident to the use of the premises.

(7)Lessor’s Responsibilities for Repairs. Lessor shall make all necessary repairs to the exterior of
the premises, including the parking and driveway areas, exterior walls, windows and roof. In the
event the premises or any part thereof are substantially damaged by fire or other casualty to the
extent that necessary repairs will exceed twenty percent of the value of the building, the parties
agree that Lessor shall have no obligation to make the repairs and Lessor may elect to elther
make the necessary repairs or to terminate the lease.

(8)Maintenance. Tenant shall be solely responsible for all routine and recurring maintenance,
including cleaning, trash removal and painting of the interior portion of the premises leased to it
exclusively and the portion of the premises leased to is as common area with other tenants. If
other space is leased to existing or additional tenants, the tenants shall establish a procedure by
which all tenants using the common area shall share in the cost of such maintenance. Lessor
shall continue to maintain the exterior premises including the parking areas, driveways and
landscaping/mowing.

(9)Abatement of Nuisances and Appearance. Tenant shall comply with all laws, rules and
regulations of any governmental jurisdiction applicable to the leased premises and shall take all
measures necessary to prevent or abate nuisances or other grievances arising out of the manner
of the occupancy of the premises for its business purposes. Tenant shall further maintain the
appearance of the premises in manner that is aesthetically pleasing and consistent with other
business users in the neighborhood and shall not accumulate trash or debris nor display
merchandise on the premises.

(10)Utilities. 1essee shall be responsible for furnishing its utilities for Unit A shown on Exhibit
A attached hereto. Lessor will provide utilities for the balance of the leased premises.



(11)Alterations. Tenant shall not make any alterations, additions or improvements to the
premises without first obtaining written permission from the Lessor and any such alterations,
additions or improvements which are permitted shall inure to the benefit of the Lessor upon
expiration of the lease and surrender of the premises by the Tenant.

(12)indemnification. Tenant shall indemnify Lessor and hold it harmless from and against any
and all claims, actions, damages, liability and expense in connection with the loss of life,
personal injury or damage to property occurring in or about, or arising out of, the leased
premises, or occasioned wholly or in part by any act or omission of Tenant, its agents, licensees,
concessionaires, customers or employees. In the event Lessor shall be made a party to any
litigation, commenced by or against Tenant, its agents, licensees, concessionaires, customers or
employees, then Tenant shall protect and hold Lessor harmless and shall pay all costs, expenses
and reasonable attorneys' fees included or paid by Lessor in connection with such litigation.

(13)Environmental Matters. With respect to any pollutants, contaminants, chemicals, or
industrial, toxic or hazardous substance or material defined as such in, or for purposes of, all
applicable environmental laws, rules, regulations and ordinances now or hereafter in effect
("Environmental Laws"), including without limitation, any waste constituents coming within the
definition or list of hazardous substances in 40 C.F.R. §§ 261.1 through 261.33 ("Hazardous
Material"), the Tenant represents, warrants and covenants that it will indemnify and hold Lessor
harmless from and against any and all losses, liabilities, damages, injuries, interest, deficiencies,
fines, penalties, costs, expenses, attorneys' fees, disbursements, and costs of investigation and
clean-up, including without limitation, claims, suits, and proceedings by federal, state, or local
government authorities with respect to, or as a direct or indirect result of (i) the presence on or
under, or the escape, seepage, leakage, spillage, discharge, emission, discharging or releasing
from, the property of any Hazardous Material, if such occurs during the term of the lease, (ii)
any other environmental pollution, including without limitation, any contaminant, waste, irritant
or pollutant, discharged into or otherwise contained in the environment at or adjacent to the
property if such occurs during the term of the lease, (ii1) non-compliance relating to the Tenant's
business or the property with any Environmental Law or any other federal, state or local statute,
law, ordinance, rule, regulation, order or decree, or (iv) the inaccuracy, misrepresentation or
violation or default of or under any matter set forth in this section unless any such loss, liability,
damage, injury or the like is directly caused by negligent acts of the Lessor. In addition, the
Tenant shall at all times keep on file with the Macon County Fire Marshall a list of any of the
materials, substances, or chemicals described in this paragraph and stored or kept on the leased
premises.

(14)Incidents of Default. Each and every term of this lease is a material part of this lease and
continuation of the lease is conditioned on the parties' adherence to its terms. The breach or
threatened breach of any of the lease terms by the Tenant shall be deemed an incident of defauit.
A declaration of insolvency or the filing of a petition of bankruptcy by the Tenant shall also be
deemed an incident of default. In the event Tenant defaults as defined in this paragraph, Lessor
may declare the lease terminated and retake possession of the premises upon allowing Tenant a
reasonable time to vacate the premises and remove its personal property from the premises.



In testimony whereof, the parties have signed this lease on the date first written above in
duplicate originals, one of which is retained by each of the parties.

COUNTY OF MACON

By:

Macon County Manager

Major Display, Inc., a North Carolina
Business Corporation

By:

President



MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 13,2016

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Transit

SUBJECT MATTER: Interlocal agreement adding parties to
SoNCVet project

COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Attached please find a draft copy of an interlocal agreement between Macon
County, Graham County and Mountain Projects, Inc. as it pertains to the
~ Southwestern NC One-Call One-Click Center for Veterans Transportation

Project (SONCVet). Transit Director Kim Angel and the County Attorney
can provide further details at the meeting.

Attachments

Agenda Item 11C




INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT

FOR THE PROCUREMENT, IMPLEMENTATION AND OPERATION OF

SONCVET.: SOUTHWESTERN NC ONE-CALL ONE-CLICK CENTER FOR VETERANS
TRANSPORTATION PROJECT

BETWEEN
MACON COUNTY
and

GRAHAM COUNTY, NC and
MOUNTAIN PROJECTS, INC., a NC NON-PROFIT

HR S e SR ok e kRS R R e A A A
This INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT is entered into this ____day of , 20186, by
and between MACON COUNTY, a North Carolina body politic (the "Procuring Agent" and “Lead
Agency”) and the GRAHAM COUNTY, a North Carolina entity with the status of COUNTY
("Principal”); and the MOUNTAIN PROJECTS, INC., (Haywood County) a North Carolina entity
with the status of PRIVATE NON-PROFIT ("Principal").

Section 1. Purpose of Agreement. The purpose of this Agreement ("Agreement") is to allow
the PRINCIPALS to participate in the existing Procurement, Implementation and Operation of
SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One-Click Cehter for Veterans Transportation

Project.

Section 2. Delegation of Authority. In the original Request for Proposal (RFP), issued by the
PROCURING AGENT on November 27, 2013, for the delivery and installation of demand
response routing and scheduling software, including regional coordination, tablets, web

access and interactive voice response telephone system (referred to hereafter as "Goods
and Services") for the SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One-Click Center for Veterans
Transportation project, the PRINCIPALS were listed as potential transit systems that would
be provided pricing information if they joined within the contract period (see page 7 of the
RFP). At the time of the initial RFP, the Agreement did not and still does not obligate the
Procuring Agent or the Principals to purchase any of the Goods or Services.

Sectlon 3. Effective Date of Interlocal Agreement. This Agreement shall become effective

Section 4. Procurement Procedures. The Procurement procedures that were followed for the
are set forth in the North Carolina General Statutes 143-129 and in the Federal Transportation
Authority (FTA} Circular 4220.1F. The SONCVET: SOUTHWESTERN NC ONE-CALL ONE-




CLICK CENTER FOR VETERANS TRANSPORTATION Request for Proposals was issued
on November 27, 2014 by MACON COUNTY, LEAD AGENCY.

Section 5. Award of Contract. The proposals received for the RFP were reviewed by the
Transit Director for Macon County Transit and the Transit Director presented a
recommendation to the Macon County Commissioners for the award of the procurement
contract for the SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One-Click Center for Veterans
Transportation project. All parties hereto shall comply with the provisions of N.C. Gen.
Stat. § 143-128.8 (d) which provides that such proposals shall not be subject to public
7inspection until a contract is awarded. The Macon County Board of Commissioners may
consider, but is not bound by the recommendation. Macon County, within its sole
discretion, will award any procurement contract. Once the procurement contract was been
executed by the Procuring Agent for the benefit of the Procuring Agent and the Principals

and the vendor, a copy of procurement contract was fonNarded to the Principals.
The original contract was completed and the PROCURING AGENCY entered into a

contract with HBSS on M
It is understood that the above named PRINCIPALS will now be added to the above
named contract.

Section 6. Record Retention. The Procuring Agent and the Principals agree to retain all

documentation relating to the procurement for a period of not less than five years after the date
of the last delivery pursuant to the procuremént, except in the event of litigation or settlement of
claims arising from the performance of the procurement contract(s), in which case the Procuring
Agent and Principal agree to maintain same until all such litigation, appeals, claims or exception
related thereto have been resolved.

Section 7. Miscellaneous. ,
(a) Duration. This Agreement shall be 60-months from the award of the procurement contract,

unless terminated earlier by mutual agreement. The governing body of each party hereto has

determined that this duration is reasonable. On such termination, obligations of either side that
-are still executory are hereby discharged, but any rights based on prior breach or performance
survive.

(b) Appointment of Personnel. The County Manager shall designate persons to carry out the

Procuring Agent's obligation under the Agreement. The

'(Pr|n0|.pal s Off"mal) |

shall designate the persons to carry out the Principal's obligation under the Agreement.



(c) Amendment and Termination. This Agreement may be amended by agreement of the

parties or terminated at will by the Principal or Procuring Agent.
(d) Benefit of Agreement. This Agreement is for the benefit of only the parties hereto and not

any other person, firm, or corporation. .
(&) Nature of Agreement and Transaction. Macon County had the responsibility under this

Agreement to conduct a procurement as described in this Agreement and to enter into the
procurement contract for the benefit of the Procuring Agent and the Principals, also as
described in this Agreement. In performing under this Agreement, the Procuring Agent is
acting as the agent on behalf of the Principals and on its own behalf and the Procuring
Agent may also purchase Goods and Services for itself from the same procurement
contract. The Procuring Agent does not warrant, or give any opinion, that this procedure,
by which the procuring Agent solicits proposals and enters into procurement contract on
behalf of the Principals, will be successful or effective. The Principals shall not hold the
Procuring Agent liable for any deficiencies in, or failure of, this procedure. The Principals
shall indemnify the Procuring Agent for, and hold the Procuring Agent harmless from, any
claim by any person, firm, or corporation regarding this procedure or regarding the sale or
purchase of the Goods and Services. The PROCURING AGENT?"SHALL NOT BE LIABLE
TO THE PRINCIPALS ON ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES (INCLUDING
BUT NOT LIMITED TO MERCHANTIABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
PURPOSE) with respect to any of the Goods and Services. The parties hereto agree to
p'roc:ure, implement and operate the SoNCVet: Southwestern NC One-Call One-Click
Center for Veterans Transportation project in Macon County, North Carolina, Graham
County, North Carolina, and Mountain Projects, Inc. (Haywood County) North Carolina, as
provided for hereinabove. |

Section 8. Governing Law and Forum. This Agreement shall be construed and interpreted in
accordance with the laws of North Carolina. The exclusive forum and venue for all actions
arising out of this Agreement that are between the parties to this Agreement shall be the North
Carolina Court of Justice, in Macon County. The preceding sentence does not govern actions
between the Principal and any persoh, firm, or corporation other than the Procuring Agent.
Section 9. Macon County Policy. Macon County is committed to ensuring that no person is

excluded from participating in or denied the benefits of any of the county’s services on the basis
of race, color, national origin, sex, age, disability or sociceconomic status as protected by Title
VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and the Executive Order on Environmental Justice. Anyone



believing to have been subjected to discrimination under Title VI by the county, its employees or

agents, are entitled to file a complaint.

This Agreement has. been executed by the Principal and the Procuring Agent by and through

duly authorized representatives.



MACON COUNTY

BY:

MACON COUNTY MANAGER

ATTEST:
Clerk
GRAHAM COUNTY
(PRINCIPAL)
{(Authorized Official’s title)
ATTEST:
__Atfested

(Title of Person Attesting)



MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 13, 2016
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Governing Board

SUBJECT MATTER: Discussion of liaison committees and
appointments |

COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:
Chairman Tate would like to review and discuss the appointment of the

board’s members to the standing committees and liaison posts for the 2017-
2018 term.

Attachments

Agenda Item 11D




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 13, 2016
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Governing Board

SUBJECT MATTER: Board of Education liaison report

COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

The County Manager will provide an update from the recent meeting of the
joint Facilities Review Committee.

Attachments

Agenda Item 11E




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISS-IONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 13, 2016
DEPARTMENT/AGEN CY: Governing Board
SUBJECT MATTER: Agenda formation
COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

‘Commissioner Higdon has requested time to discuss the formation of the
board’s monthly meeting agenda.

Attachments

Agenda Item 11F




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 13, 2016
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Governing Board

SUBJECT MATTER: Consent Agenda

DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

A, Minutes — Consideration of the minutes from the November 15, 2016 continued
session and the December 5, 2016 continued session. The minutes will be
forwarded via a separate e-mail prior to the meeting.

Finance —  Consideration of Budget Amendments #80 through #85, per
- Attachment 12B.

Tax releases — There are no tax releases for the board’s consideration for the
month of November 2016.

Ad valorem tax collection report — No action is necessary.

COUNTY MANAGER’S COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Attachments X Yes No

Agenda Item 12(B) and (D)




=

e

s

L
i

i

gese

]
-




MACON COUNTY fUDGE'r AMENDMENT

'DEPARTMENT! SOLID WASTE
EXPLANATION: :

ACCOUNT _____ DESCRIPTION . INCREASE __ DECREASE
| 603472 433000 ‘White Goods Managemenf Grant 4313,00.

| 604725 550700 NonCap_LtaIEguipqgnf R =X [

ACTION'BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS,

AP PROVED AND BNTERED'ON MINUTES DATED

CLERK




MACON COUNTY-BUDGET AIVEENDMENT=
AMENDMENT #
DEPARTMENT Ecoriomic Develg
EXPLANATION Appiropriate reveiius

xgenditute forbillding reuse grant for Project Tech.

ACCOUNT|

DESERIPTION

INCREASE

" ToECRERSE.

114975

556053

187,500 |

_ 113850

4457111

DEPT OFfCG}MM BL{QG REUSEGRANT .

187,500 |

;APPROVED BY' coumw MANAGER

ACTION BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

APPROVED & ENTERED ON MINUTES DATEB

CLERK




MACON COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT ?3
AMENDMENT #
DEPARTMENT Eeonoric: Development

EXPLANATION. .ﬁppmpnate funl balanee for carryforward nf buffdmg reuse: grant mafch fer Project Tech.

ACCOUNT)

_ " TincReAsE |DEGREASE
ol i ———PE .

113840

ED BY-DEPARTMENT HEAD. lbmrvwa{ D}’A(Ahf

APPROVED, & ENTER

CEERK . .




MACONCOUNTY-BUDGET AME ENT
AMENDMENT # @3

DEPARTMENT
EXPLANATION

[accopnt]._ g INCREASE ___ | DECREASE _

_ 114925

3840}

INOMIC DEVELOP mcgﬂﬂves
30 FUND BALANCE.

REQUESTED BY DEPARTMENT HEAD
_RECOMMENDED-BY FINANCE DFFICER
‘APPROVED BY ce I




-

i

= =

z
R
- e

==
.

W%mw.\nﬁ e




STT9 6ETAOPSSTT E6'66TTL6T-
119 L 686686 €8'YLOBSST-
PE'ES 76'86P9ETT EF"60LFORT-
[ Fo EL E0TBZEOT L9 STRTOLOT-
me._._mu._wn_ aauejeg mu:mE>mn_ Joi
uonaa|o) Fuipueising
6E'Ce9¥SSTT ST 685099~
YL 66686 T B6ERED-
76'8610ELT ~ SE'OECTBY-
£L'E0TBEEOT TESTIYLE-

drueeg sjuswAed 19N
Burpuessing

9T0TZT6T GY'I660E
LLOZET o
79'tioz Q
LL'60BL8T 6" T660E
0/a 994 spungoy,
ssI7
IT9 9E'ESBST
0 0
0 0
e - 9E'ESRAT
12/ 51 spunjay
5587

9T/OE/TT 30 52 paya||0d %92°LS 03 pouedwwos se 9T0Z/oE/ 1T $0 2

STUE} PRLIDLEP pue salJanadsip ‘Ayeuad Buys) alef ‘soxe) |eJouRE GTHZ Ul PRIISIOD %IE T

B5TOYERGGT-
9'T00955T-
S0"E8£908T-
E6'9T90799T-

sjuawiey
SS0UD

SL'8vP8/9t-
TI66EPEY-
SE'OE0CRY-
BCETTINSLE-

sjuawied
S5016)

EZE'LOBSIECE TO'WEYL- SS'6/bPC- 993THECE
£5vaebbee  EV'S- S9sZ- SECLYST
SE'B0TTYOE  Z6°06T-  LL°/58T-  T'LSTELDE
V'BT00EL9T  TOLEZT- 8L'9S00Z- PLETSL9Z

cCooco

AT IV SHO-BIIAR SesEB[BY pappy aduefeg

sienby s59 $53 Anp1  Buuuifay
[9TBESTEZ/T  TO'9- 19'8911- ETICE LSETETCLT
98'8BEPEYT DO 0BE- 0 98899t ZHT
LT'SESATLT 80 L¥ae- £LE YS'66I8TLAT
S LSYTIONT  TER'S- [y AT Z'B88L E'LEZEQLOVT

Al lpy syo-aaum  seseajey pappy  aouejeg
sienb3 ssa 59 Anal  BuuwnSoq

sjeray

834 Josyy [upue)
SOMISI 2
Xg] ejousn

ajeq o) Jeay,

S0

a4 135 [ypue]
$19UISIg 8114
X2l jelauany

81BQ 03 YIUo

ST-AON

LH¥0d3Y SNOILIATIOD Xv1 WEHOTYA OV
ATHINCW ALNNGD NODVIA




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 13, 2016
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Governing Board
SUBJECT MATTER: Appointments

COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

(A)Planning Board (one seat): The term of John Shearl is up and Mr.,
Shearl is eligible for reappointment and has applied to be reappointed.
The county has also received applications from Aaron Garrett, David
B. Culpepper and Tommy Potts. Copies of all four are attached.

Attachments 4 Yes

Agenda Item 13(A)




Jj lawn - 18285268764 p.1

PR

Application fof Appointment to Macon County
Authorities, Boards, Commijsions and Committees

The Macon County Board of Commissioners balievds all citizehs should have the opportunity to
Participate in governmental decisions. The Board wants to appoint qualified, knowledgeable and
dedicated people to serve on authorities, boards and fommitteel. I you have an interest in being
cosnsidered for an appointment to any advertised vacincy, please thoroughly complete the form
below before the advertised deadline and choose from the following options.

Mail to; County Manager's Office
5 West Main Street or FAX tp: 828-349.2400
Franklin, North Carolina 28734

Any Questions, please call the County Manager's Office at (828) 349-2025

Mame of Authority, Board 61‘ Committee applying for: [ P[cmn'm 5_ Boo_{‘Q o

Telephone: Home l N 3(.!-&,@& 9‘? Work ] 58(, . QQQS, )

Occupation ’ LQ,H(Q}CA-PU

Business Address I ?’_O . B@ X %_‘ﬂ. | H 1 5 h ﬂng_j________
Enallfddess— { o\ 1063 @ Lrdater, fom

Briefly éxplain any anticipzited conflict of interest you may have if appointed:

Mo PoPoyx 82 on| Highlandle  vem[ D579/

Educational Background

Frankl o HfafaSc hoo | Hradeate

Business and Civic Experiences/Skills:

Meersed Landscope Contackos  sdif enpoyed . 29 vearp

Areas of Expertise and Interest/Skills:

Ouine of A sl bugindses Do Loty

List any Authorities, Boards, Commissions or Commyjttees preséntly serving on:

Cusreply Sering ©
. mpl;o: Ce mi«t/b) &nding BM/D

SIGNATURE

DATE: | [Q'[.'“I'J e




Application for Appom ent to Macon County

Authorities, Boards, Commissions and Committees

Thie Macon County Board of Commissioners believes all citizens should have the opportynity to
Participate in governmental decisions. The Board wanls to appoint qualified, knowledgeable and
dedicated people to-serve on authorities, boards and committees. If'you have an interest in being
considered for an appointment to any advertised vacancy, please thoroughly complete the form®
below before the advertised deadline and choose from the following options.

Mail to; €ounty Manager's Office
5 West Main Street or FAX to: 828349.2400
Franklin, North Carohna 28734

Aty Questions, please call the County Managet's Office at (828) 349—2025

Name GfAuthonty, Board.or Committe¢ applying for: lPlarmmg Board T

Name I,L\aron Garrett

AddTeSSIBQOHurstC rcle o

Telephone: Home (828} 421-4919

Nczip et

Occupation %l;Lé'ﬁdlsuweyar B o
Business Address 1139 Iotia St
Eniail Address laaron@garrett{and trveyin

NA™

1)Frankl:n ngh Scho A fon: 05/2006 2)Southwestem Commumxy College; Land Surveying Technolcgy,

Areas of Exliéﬂ:i‘sé’-ﬁﬁﬂ"iﬁfé%&gﬁﬁﬁﬂé‘ R

Graduat:on ﬂ5/2009 S)Sauthw:astem Commumty College‘ 'Mi Eng:néermg T echnalogy, Graduatlcn 12!20@9

Business and Czw Expenences/‘skﬁ__s o

Srmall Business Owner: - T Rctive Member of Rotary Club Internation _;
keadership & Communication Acti\re Memher ef Holly Sprmgs Baptlst'Church

eal Estate

’Zahd Developihent & Pianmng

SIGNATURE; :

paTE: 00716




Applicatian for Appointment to Macon County

Authorities, Boards, Cammlssmns and Committees

The Macon County Board-of. Camm:sslonets believes all citizens should have the opportunity 1o

Participate in governmental decisions. The Board wants fo appoint qua ified, lmowledgeable and

dedicated peOpIe 10 serve on auhorities, boards and committees.: If you m mterest ini being

considered for an appoirittent to any advertised vacancy, pleasé thoroughly complete the form

below before the: advertlsed deadline and choose from the following options, :

Miail to; County Manager's Office } o

5 West Main Street or FAXto: 828-349-2400

Frankiin, North Garoling 28734 '

Any Questlons, please call the County Manager's Office at (828) 349-202/5

Name of Authonty, sad o Commitee BPPI.YmG f°_- : lP' _ "'“9 B"a"’ / ED C’

_Nnme avid B.Culpepper . : ' - o - o
4 Brockn iy Frank"n  Nezipper

Work |azasz+0495 T

"?eciai‘ined :.m*atéri‘é!s

Business Address [3214 Get 'Qg:a Road ouo NC28763

Email Address Idavldculpep-per@' o mail, com
Briefly explain any anticipated conflict of interest you may have if' a_gpomwd

r«me Tiock forward to the opportunity.

996 FHS )
-2om WCU 85 Communicatinn! Pubiix: Relatlons

Buamass and Cmc--ExpenancesfSkﬂls

f-employed for 15 years. Conceived, desii_ined Contracted and hutit the Otto Depot. Dlscipiined investor.
onsumimate planrier and analyzer. Leader by e)arnme and precept,

Areas of Expemsa aud Interest/Sk:ﬂs

ntgrpersona kiils and abmty 10 objectlvaly ana}ayze sltuations and scenaﬂo& Exceptionai aptltude for negotiatinn
Jend problemisolving, _

DATE: jlbﬁfagfzdié ~




Application for Appointment to Macon County
a_;-";uthorltles Boards, Commissions and Committees

considered for an appomﬁnent 1o any advert:sed vacancy, please-tharoughiy complete f:he form
below before the:advertised deadline and choose from the following optlons

5 West Mam Strcet ' or: FAX:+to! 828-349-2400:
Franklin, North Carolina 28734

inty Manager's Offi

Any Questions; please call the €

"Namie:of Authotity, Board-or: Cemmlttee applymg fors

Narig I %MM g P ,&75
.Address [01'[ P&(mw b&,_, -
5‘Teiephone Homié l % Z.-? SZY s:%g

Occupatmn l Mﬁﬁ‘%‘] Q( a{' F’(ﬁ"&m_ kh,,, g
Busihess Address | 2R D e f) ot S -,
---Hmail Addiess

" k‘"ﬁrlf’-mm g;ﬂ{s @ 21 c,ts.’?ra“e C.GM
a

jin any: antxmpated con ict: of mterest you may have If appointed:

Briefy exp

- .Ow»\er ﬂ ﬂ)d Cxpres’x M(Lﬂ""
::i Mé’mﬁ,ﬁf S




	12.13.16 BOC Agenda

	Agenda Item 9A

	Agenda Item 9B

	Agenda Item 9C

	Agenda Item 9D

	Agenda Item 10A

	Agenda Item 10B

	Agenda Item 10C

	Agenda Item 11A (1), (2) and (3)

	Memo from Jeffrey Goss

	Memo regarding pictometry

	Property Tax Commission settlement

	Agenda Item 11B

	Resolution -- Major Display, Inc.

	Lease -- Major Display, Inc.

	Agenda Item 11C

	Interlocal Agreement with Graham County, Mountain Projects, Inc.

	Agenda Item 11D

	Agenda Item 11E

	Agenda Item 11F

	Agenda Item 12 -- Consent Agenda

	Budget Amendments #80 -- #85

	Monthly ad valorem tax collection report

	Agenda Item 13 -- Appointments

	Shearl application

	Garrett application

	Culpepper application
 
	Potts application


